NBCUniversal
300 New Jersey Avenue, N.W.
Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20001
Tel: (202) 524-6401
Margaret.tobey@nbcuni.com

February 19, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: NBC Telemundo License LLC
File Nos. SES-RWL-20060615-01016
SES-L1C20060823-01430
Call Signs: E960289
E060324
Relinquishment of Licenses

Dear Ms. Dortch:

NBC Telemundo License LLC hereby notifies the Commission that Temporary
Fixed Earth Stations, Call Signs E960289 and E060324 are no longer in use by the
licensee and requests cancellation of these licenses.

Questions may be directed to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,

NBC TELEMUNDO LICENSE LLC
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Margaret L. Tobey

Assistant Secretary
NBC Telemundo License LLC

cc; Scott Kotler



